

Chippewa Snow Chasers  
General Meeting Minutes  
March 12, 2024

The meeting was called to order at 7:05P.M. by President Rex Hyrns.

Board members present: Rex Hyrns, Ed Carlson, Annemieke Brelsford & Grant Dewitt. Excused: Mary Hyrns & Rick Stevens. Absent: Paul Ackerman. Number of guest present 6 people.

Executive Board: No Meeting

The General Meeting minutes for February 13, 2024, Members read. Motion by Gregg Pease, seconded by Grant Dewitt to approve the minutes. All Ayes. Motion approved.

The Treasurer's report: Motion by Annemieke Brelsford, seconded by Gregg Pease to approve the treasurer's report. All Ayes. Motion approved.

Grooming: Rex to notify when we will start grooming. Need more snow. Groomed 564 miles in February

Hats & Fundraising: Doing a mirror raffle right now. We have 2 more fire rings and 2 more snow depth sticks donated by John Mory.

Web Site: All looks good.

Old Business:

- \*Memorial put on hold until next summer, Gregg Pease working on getting a wrecked sled.
- \*Whitetails check came in and has been deposited.
- \*State loaner groomer is in Alger County.
- \*New Holland injector has been sent out to be rebuilt.
- \*Elections Anita Ficke to take over Ed Carlson Trustee position. No other nominations. Nominations are closed.
- \*Groomer Show wasn't bad will see what happens next year.

New Business:

- \*Boy Scouts want to use building for meeting March 14<sup>th</sup> Rex to let them in and lock up after meeting.
- \*Motion made to change By Laws meeting day to 2<sup>nd</sup> Monday at 7pm Motion made by Gregg Pease 2<sup>nd</sup> by Dale Durance. All Ayes. Motion approved. This will get voted on at April meeting.
- \*ORV to use parking lot in front of building for Staging Area. ORV to work on getting Permanent Toilet for ORV \ Snowmobile use. ORV to use parking lot center grass area to put 200-300 yards of gravel for use on Railroad grade and west side of M123. We have gotten letter from Township for use of their toilets and Mary Hyrns is working on getting final property tax exemption from Chippewa Township.
- \*Gregg Pease would like to donate his driver monies back to the club. Everyone thanked him it was very generous.
- \*Other by Law changes to be voted on April meeting: Add Board may consist of 2 members of same household. Board may have an Officer holding not more than 2 positions. Motion made by Gregg Pease 2<sup>nd</sup> by Dale Durance. All ayes. Motion approved.

Mail: No mail

Public Comment: Thank you to Laurie Durance for making cookies for tonight's meeting.

Next Meeting April 13<sup>th</sup> at 7P.M.

Grant Dewitt made a motion, Gregg Pease seconded to adjourn the meeting. All Ayes. Motion approved. Meeting adjourned at 7:31 P.M.

Mary Hyrns, Secretary